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Ex Parte filing

Dear Ms. Dortch:

In a telephone call on August 27, 2007, Amy Mehlman of Mehlman Capitol
Strategies, Inc., representing TerreStar Networks Inc. (“TerreStar”), spoke with Helen
Domenici, Chief of the International Bureau, concerning: (i) the timing of Commission
action on TerreStar’s above-referenced request for a milestone extension, and (i1} the
matters addressed in TerreStar’s filings in the milestone extension proceeding.
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Please direct any questions concerning this filing to the undersigned.

¥ %

]osré})h\A. Godles
punsel to TerreStar

cC: Helen Domenici, FCC
Amy Mehlman, Mehlman Capitol Strategies, Inc.

GOLDBERG, GODIES, WIENER & WRIGHT



